All Polish collector coins feature:

- face value
- image of the Eagle established as the state emblem of the Republic of Poland
- inscription: Rzeczpospolita Polska
- year of issue



Issuing collector items is an occasion to commemorate important historic figures and anniversaries, as well as to develop the interest of the public in Polish culture, science and tradition.

Information on the schedule of issue can be found at the nbp.pl/schedule-of-issue website.

Should you have any questions, please contact our consultants at the following phone number: +48 22 185 17 05.

Collector coins issued by NBP are sold at NBP regional branches and in the NBP online shop.

On 5 December 2023, Narodowy Bank Polski will be putting into circulation a gold coin with a face value of 500 złoty and a silver coin with a face value of 50 złoty of the series "Treasures of Stanisław August" – "Augustus III".

Narodowy Bank Polski is the central bank of the State, responsible for its monetary policy and price stability. The Bank's functions are described in the Constitution of the Republic of Poland and the Act on NBP, NBP holds the exclusive right to issue the currency of the Republic of Poland. As the central bank, it does not provide accounts for the general public, accept deposits from or extend loans to individuals. It acts as a banker to the State budget and public sector entities. NBP also holds and manages the foreign exchange reserves of the State. Finally, it functions as a banker to banks, creating conditions for the operation of the Polish banking system. Narodowy Bank Polski is one of the most important research and analytical centres in the fields of economics and financial markets. For more information on NBP visit: nbp.pl

Narodowy Bank Polski

We protect the value of Polish money



Discover Poland

The Post-Cistercian Monastery Complex in Gościkowo-Paradyż



Collector coins

Discover Poland – The Post-Cistercian Monastery Complex in Gościkowo-Paradyż

On 8 November 2023, Narodowy Bank Polski is putting into circulation a commemorative coin of the series "Discover Poland" – "The Post-Cistercian Monastery Complex in Gościkowo-Paradyż", with a face value of 5 złoty.

The history of the monastery in Paradyż began on 29 January 1230, when Mikołaj Bronisz, Voivode of Greater Poland, donated nine villages and the settlement of Gościkowo on the Paklica River to the Cistercian Order from the Brandenburg Abbey in Lehnin. The monks arrived in the area six years later and gave the settlement the name *Paradisus Matris Dei* (Paradise of the Mother of God). They erected wooden buildings including a chapel, and around 1250 they started the construction of a brick church, which was completed in 1288. The church, built in Gothic style, was consecrated in 1397.

In the following years, the abbey became an important centre of intellectual life. Many scholars were associated with it, the most renowned of whom was James of Paradyż, later a professor at the Academy of Kraków. The abbey's location on the western fringes of the country meant that the monastery was also of great political importance. It also contributed to the strengthening of the Polish character of these lands. The monastery's position was also reflected in its economic development.



Face value: 5 zł

Alloy: ring MN25, core CuAl6Ni2

Finish: standard Diameter: 24.00 mm

Weight: **6.54** g

Edge (side): irregularly milled; on the edge: an inscription, NBP, repeated eight times, every second one inverted by 180 degrees,

separated by stars

Mintage: up to 1,000,000 pcs

Obverse designer: Dobrochna Surajewska

Reverse designer: Paweł Pietras Issuer: Narodowy Bank Polski

The coins, commissioned by Narodowy Bank Polski, were struck by Mennica Polska SA

At the beginning of the 16th century, the Paradyż estate comprised over 29,000 hectares of land, 4,000 hectares of forests and 21 villages.

The development of the abbey was halted by the Thirty Years' War (1618-1648), during which it was raided by the Brandenburg and Swedish armies. The destruction was completed by a fire that broke out on 10 April 1633 and spread to the monastery buildings and church. King Ladislav Vasa, who was associated with Paradyż through his tutor, Abbot Marek Łętowski, contributed to the rebuilding of the monastery. In 1722, another fire consumed a large part of the buildings. The church was rebuilt in a late Baroque style.

After the second partition of Poland, Paradyż found itself within the borders of the Prussian state, whose authorities confiscated the monastery property in 1796 and liquidated the abbey in 1834. Between 1836 and 1926, the buildings housed the Royal Catholic Teachers' Seminary. After the Second World War, the complex was transferred to the Catholic Church. It is now the seat of the Zielona Góra and Gorzów Seminary and the Sanctuary of Our Lady Carer of Priestly Vocations.